
APPLICATION: SU GEN 23-0955 
ZHM HEARING DATE: February 20, 2024  
BOCC MEETING DATE:  April 9, 2024   CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin 

 

 
This application is being continued by the applicant as a matter of right to the March 25, 2024 Zoning Hearing Master 
meeting. 

  

 
 

 
 
 
  
  

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off: J. Brian Grady

Fri Feb  9 2024 14:56:52  



 
 

 

 

 

101 E. Kennedy Blvd., Suite 3700, Tampa, FL 33602-5195  |  T 813.221.3900  |  F 813.221.2900  |  HWHLAW.COM 

 

SENDER’S DIRECT DIAL: 
813-227-8421 

 
SENDER’S E-MAIL: 

Kami.Corbett@hwhlaw.com 

 
February 6, 2024 

 
Tim Lampkin 
Development Services Department 
County Center 
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., 19th Floor 
Tampa, FL 33602 

 
Re: SU-GEN 23-0955 – Continuance Request as a Matter of Right 

 
Dear Mr. Lampkin:   
 

We represent the Applicant in the above-referenced application. On the Applicant’s behalf, 
we request a continuance of the ZHM hearing date for that application, from its currently scheduled 
hearing date of February 20, 2024, to March 25, 2024. 
  

Please accept this request for a continuance as a matter of right, and please confirm the 
new scheduled hearing date for SU-GEN 23-0955.   
 

Thank you.      
 

Sincerely, 
 
       HILL WARD HENDERSON 
 
 
 
  

Kami Corbett, Esq. 
 
KC/rharb 
 
 


